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Чтв, 20 Июл 2023 10:18

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with
Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
От: Estonian Embassy in Tel Aviv <embassy.telaviv@mfa.ee>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Evgenia,

 

Thank you for your email. Israeli citizens who are using the Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport are permitted to enter
Estonia on the same grounds as those who hold the ordinary passport. In other words, they are entitled to the same rights and criteria
(90 visa-free days in 180 days period).

 

Kind regards,

 

Robert Derevski
Embassy of Estonia in Tel Aviv
Consul
+372 5302 6221 | +972 3 710 3910
HaYovel Tower, 24 floor, Menachem Begin
Rd 125, Tel Aviv, 6713812, Israel

 

 

From: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:29 PM
To: Estonian Embassy in Tel Aviv <embassy.telaviv@mfa.ee>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

 

Tere päevast! My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis,
we are updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It
is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country.

 

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Estonia, Israeli citizens who own a darkon can visit
the country without obtaining a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your
country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport?

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Estonia with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.

Thank you for attention,

 Evgenia
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